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From: 5128

Sent: Thur 11/19/2020 1:19:25 PM

Subject: FW: Follow up: NL Meeting & Briefing - November 2
Received: Thur 11/19/2020 1:19:34 PM
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Collega’s,

Zie mail hieronder.
Opslag temperatuur vaccins Moderna tot minus 40 grC.

Mvrir
From: [N EXED JEREIIM @ modernatx.com>

Sent: donderdag 19 november 2020 14:12

To: ] (] JEEE @rivm.ni>

Subject: ***UNCHECKED* ** FW: Follow up: NL Meeting & Briefing - November 2

FYI.

erom: [N D

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2020 7:43 AM

@ modernatx.com>

Subject: RE: Follow up: NL Meeting & Briefing - November 2

Dear All,
Here is the slidedeck that was shared with RIVM.

Regarding the temperature question:
* QOur current data support temperature excursions down to minus 40degC.

Therefore, it would be acceptable for the vaccines to be stored at minus 25-29 degrees.

Thanks and regards,

i3 Please consider the environment before printing this email

Confidentiality notice and disclaimer: The information in this message and any attachments is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s), is
confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of
any action in reliance upon, of any such information by persons or entities other than the intended addressee(s) is prohibited. If you have received
this message in error and are not the intended addressee, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message and any attachments from
your system without reading or disclosing them. If you are not the intended addressee, be advised that any use of the information in this message
and any attachment is prohibited and may be unlawful, and you must not copy this message or attachment or disclose the contents to any other
person.



